

Renée Yang

UX/UI Graphic Designer

j.renee.yang@gmail.com
647-463-0691
linkedin.com/in/renee-yang
<https://reneeang.myportfolio.com/work>

PROFILE

A biologist turned designer. I've always been interested in both science and design and what better way to combine the two than UX? Being a creative individual, I am passionate about creating bold, effective, and beautiful designs. I love strategy and specialize in UI web/app design and branding. I'm excited to approach new challenges and strive to make accessibility, inclusivity, and connection the core of what I create.

PROJECTS

Save Our Skin | UX Capstone Project

- A skincare app that shows product compatibility with your current routine

Patient's First | UX Research & Strategy

- Researched and designed a solution to better connect Black women with BIPOC health care providers

Rain Rain App | UI Redesign

- Redesigned the UI for the sound app Rain Rain

EXPERIENCE

Sales Associate | Drake General Store

Nov 2019- Jan 2020, TORONTO, ON

- Advised merchandise for customers based on needs and lifestyle
- Understood, resolved, and managed customer concerns
- Handled financial transactions, cash floats, deposits

Lab Assistant | Brown Lab, Dalhousie University

Jun - Aug 2019, HALIFAX, NS

- Organized and consolidated 3 years worth of data across 3 studies
- Created standardized data entry sheets for every experiment to easily enter into statistical analysis software
- Trained new volunteers

Lab Manager | Franklin Lab, Dalhousie University

May 2017- May 2019, HALIFAX, NS

- Validated new procedures and wrote SOPs
- Ran behavioural and molecular experiments
- Trained, supervised, and directed duties of undergrad students and volunteers

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

Sep - Dec 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

BCIT | Certificate, Graphic Design

Apr - Sep 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

Dalhousie University | Bachelors in Science, Biology

2011 - 2016, HALIFAX, NS

Honors thesis, Entrance Scholarship, Sarah Lawson Research Scholarship

SKILLS

Sketch, Figma, InVision, Adobe CC, MS Office, Mac/PC OS, HTML/CSS